
From: Zenk, Jessica
To: Downtown West Project
Subject: FW: Diridon Station Area – Community Engagement Update
Date: Saturday, December 19, 2020 7:58:59 AM

 
 

From: Severino, Lori 
Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 12:06 PM
Subject: Diridon Station Area – Community Engagement Update
 
Hello SAAG members and Community Partners,
 
Here’s a reminder about upcoming virtual engagement events and the online
feedback forms. Please help us spread the word about these opportunities – below is
some text you can
use.
 

Community Meeting on the Diridon Station Area Plan:
Thursday, Dec 3, 6:30
PM – 8:00 PM (note there will be live interpretation and a breakout room in
Spanish)
Diridon Experience Workshop: Thursday,
Dec 10, 6:00 PM – 7:30 PM

 
In addition, there are two Planning Commission Study Sessions coming up:

Planning Commission Study Session on the Diridon Station Area:
Wednesday,
Dec 2, 4:30 PM – 6:00 PM
Planning Commission Study Session on the Downtown West Project:
Wednesday, Dec 9, 4:30 PM – 6:00 PM

 
Thanks!
Lori
 
For sharing via social media/newsletters:

Community Meeting Mailer
Share your thoughts on draft plans for the Diridon Station Area at a virtual
Community Meeting on Thurs, Dec 3, 6:30-8:00pm. Topics of interest include:
land use, affordable housing,
parks/recreation, public space, transportation,
design, displacement prevention, social equity, and sustainability. See event
page for the Zoom link and agenda:
https://www.diridonsj.org/general-
events/community-meeting-dsap-fall2020
Join San Jose Jazz and the City of San José for a hands-on virtual workshop on
Thurs, Dec. 10 at 6:00 PM to develop a vision for public spaces in the
development of downtown San
Jose’s Diridon Station Area. Using everyday
household objects, you’ll tap into memories and creativity to design public
spaces that are welcoming and accessible.
Register for the event here.
(you
can use the attached photo)
Click on these links to view recent presentations and provide feedback on
Google’s proposed Downtown West Mixed-Use project,
the Draft Amended

mailto:Jessica.Zenk@sanjoseca.gov
mailto:downtownwest@esassoc.com
https://www.diridonsj.org/general-events/community-meeting-dsap-fall2020
https://www.diridonsj.org/general-events/experience-workshop
https://www.diridonsj.org/general-events/pc-dec2020
https://www.diridonsj.org/general-events/pc-dec2020-j88ly
https://www.sanjoseca.gov/Home/ShowDocument?id=67031
https://www.diridonsj.org/general-events/community-meeting-dsap-fall2020
https://www.diridonsj.org/general-events/community-meeting-dsap-fall2020
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https://www.diridonsj.org/fall2020-google
https://www.diridonsj.org/fall2020-dsap


Diridon Station Area Plan,
and Draft Diridon Affordable Housing Implementation
Plan.
Background info and other opportunities to get involved here:
www.diridonsj.org/fall2020.

Información en español:
Este otoño, la Ciudad de San José está buscando sus comentarios sobre varios
proyectos propuestos dentro de la zona de la estación de Diridon. Por favor,
únase a nosotros
en uno de los eventos virtuales para hacer preguntas y
compartir sus pensamientos. También puede enviar comentarios sobre los
borradores de documentos en línea.
Obtenga más información, proporcione de
tu opinion y regístrese para recibir actualizaciones por correo electrónico en:
www.diridonsj.org/fall2020.
(Para ver la pagina en español, baje hasta el fin de
la pagina. En lado izquierdo, use el menu de Google para encontrar la opcion
en español y haga clic allí).
Comparte tus pensamientos sobre los planes preliminaries para el área de
la estación de Diridon en una reunión comunitaria virtual el jueves 3 de
diciembre a las
6:30-8:00pm.

Interpretación en español estará disponible durante esta reunion.
Los temas de interés incluyen: uso de terreno, vivienda asequible,
parques/recreación, espacio público, transporte, diseño, prevención de
desplazamiento, equidad social
y sostenibilidad.
Consulte la página del evento para ver el enlace y la agenda de Zoom:
https://www.diridonsj.org/general-events/community-meeting-dsap-
fall2020.

Recursos en español, incluyendo presentaciones recientes:
https://www.diridonsj.org/esp
Para preguntas, comuníquese con Jose al (408) 535-3803,
Jose.Ruano@sanjoseca.gov. 

 
Lori Severino
Diridon Program Manager
(408) 535-3537
www.diridonsj.org
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